
Eve O'Sullivan 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: CR04134 (Licence Reg. No. WOO78-03) 
Ballaghveny-Orginal and proposed waste licence boundary 2018.pdf 

From: Ryan, Louise M (Landfil I Ma nager) [ mailto:Iou isem. rya n @ tippera rycoco. ie] 
Sent: 23 April 2018 16:43 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczvk@ epa. ie> 
Subject: FW: Ballaghveny licence change maps 

He1 lo, 

Please find attached the new boundary drawing as requested. 

The former boundary in Red, and the proposed in blue. (where they overlap it has come out purple) 

If you have any queries please let me know. 

Regards 
Louise 

Louise Ryan 
Landrill Manager 

Environment Section 
Tipperary County Council 

Customer Services Phone: 0761 06 5000 
Mobile: 087-6598692 
1ouisern.ryan~~iRperarycoco. ie 

Environment 

Comhairle Contae Thiobraid Arann 
Tipperary County Council 
www .t i p perarvcoco. ie 

Tipperary Coun ty  Council Disclaimer 
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OSi background mapping used under 
LicenseNo. 2018/10/CCMA/Tipperary 
County Council. All rights reserved. 

NO. I Initials I Date Description 

TIPPERARY COUNTY COUNCIL 
ENVIRONMENT 

Project :- 

Ballaghveny Landfill 

Drawing title :- 

Original and proposed Waste 
Licence Boundary 

Director Of Services :- 
Sean Keating 

Senior Executive Engineer:- 
Ruairi Boland 

Drawn By :- 
b?. b? 

Designed By :- 
L.R 

Surveyed By :- 
d a  

Checked By :- 
L.R 

Scale/s : - 
1 :2000@A1 

Date :- 
23 April 2018 

Drawing Name :- Ballaghveny-Orginal and proposed waste licence boundary 2018.dwg 
lath: 
':\envirmnnenKTpperaryiWaste Infra6zuctuzLioenced Wlls\snlla&eny Lsndfill\phdos Map and 
, ~ ~ ~ p ~ ~ 0 1 8 ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ - y ~ ~ ~ ~  and proposed waste licence boundary 2018.dwg 
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